

# Francis Howell North High School

Band Boosters Association, Inc.

## General Meeting Minutes

March 15, 2022

### Call to Order

Kristi Gordon, President

Meeting called to order at 7:01 pm

### Approval of the Minutes

Rachel Anderson

Minutes from the February 15, 2022 meeting were presented for approval. Kathy Hargrove made a motion to approve. Regina Digar seconded. Minutes were approved as submitted.

### Treasurer's Report

Kate Statzer, Treasurer

#### EXPENSES

- Band Dance – paid for food instead of charging students
- FFC funding not changed
- Only one more fee to collect from Musing in Motion
- Mod Pizza earned \$16.15
- Art in Motion did really well

Christie Kolath made a motion to approve the Treasurer's report and Erica O'Connor seconded. Budget Summary approved as presented.

### Vice President's Report

Anita Dupree, Vice President

- Current statements were emailed today
- Winter Guard FFC accounts are paid
- Only a handful of Marching Band FFCs need to be completed
- Seniors with left over funds will be asked where they would like their FFC funds distributed.

### Director's Report

Rob Stegeman

- The band field will not be available for band camp this summer, due to construction of the new parking lot.
- Arrangements are currently being made to have band camp on Henderson's campus. We can store instruments and equipment in their multipurpose room and have camp in the gym.
- The whole band program will participate in a Disney Trip next year.
  - We will piggyback with the choir's trip with their travel program.
  - Booster Organization will only need to help with collecting \$
- The fall Marching Band Show is titled Dreamweaver. Details about music and visuals are being worked out as we speak.
- FHSD placed a person in Doug McKay's open position at Barnwell.
- Contest with Wind Ensemble is tomorrow at Holt HS

**Francis Howell North High School**  
**Band Boosters Association, Inc.**

**Middle School**

**Regina Digar**

- The Color Guard Flier for auditions is posted in Enews and information was sent to Mr. McKay and Ms. Daugherty to share with their middle school classes.

**Forms**

**Collen Chroma**

- Only one more participant for State needs to complete the overnight forms
- Looking for 3 parents to help with the Overnight trip

**Color Guard**

**Erica O'Connor**

- Winterguard show is AMAZING!
- One more competition this Saturday, then Championships on April 4.
- Two weeks from tomorrow is an All-Howell showcase – everyone is invited to see the shows before the teams go to Championships.

**Trivia**

**Christie Kolath**

- Trivia Night is May 20 @ Piezold Center
- \$160/table – 8 people per table
- We will soon be asking for donations for the Wine Pull and Liquor barrel

**Social**

**Anita Dupree**

- Everyone had fun
- All kids were kind, respectful, and had plenty to eat
- Great music!

**Fundraising**

**Rachel Anderson**

- Dine out night scheduled in April. Watch for information for an end of year FFC fundraiser.

**Family Arena**

**Liz Schmidt**

- We go new Tip containers
- Upcoming events include Ambush Play off Games and the Shriner's Circus

# Francis Howell North High School

## Band Boosters Association, Inc.

### **Art in Motion**

---

- Fantastic Event! Everyone was happy with how well the event went
- We still have some outstanding expenses, but it looks like the event raised around \$6400 for the program

### **Jazz Dinner**

**Shelley Miller**

- Jazz dinner is scheduled for April 29
- Charge for tickets – proceeds go to support Jazz Camp Scholarships

### **President's Report**

**Kristi Gordon, President**

- Seniors Scholarship Forms are available and due April 8. FFC needs to be paid in order to be eligible.
- \$750 left in Uniform budget – used to order shoes for next season

### **Election of next year's officers**

---

- Next year's officers were elected, and Committee chairs were confirmed. Congratulations and thank you to the following officers for the 2022-2023 school year –

President -

Vice President – Tracy Bland

Treasurer – Kim Curtis

Secretary – Rachel Anderson

### **Adjournment**

**Kristi Gordon, President**

- Cathy Ludwig made a motion to close meeting. Shelley Miller seconded. Meeting adjourned at 8:44 pm.
- The next general meeting is scheduled for April 19, 2022, at 7pm.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Rachel Anderson